REGULAR BOARD MEETING
VIA TELEPHONE & WEBINAR CONFERENCE
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An urgent public necessity exists requiring the District to alter our meeting procedures due to COVID-19 pandemic. Notice is
hereby given to all interested members of the public that the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District will hold a public hearing & regular public meeting via audio and video conference call pursuant to Texas
Government Code, Section 551.125, and as modified by the Governor of Texas who ordered suspension of various provisions of the
Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, effective March 16, 2020, in accordance with the Texas Disaster Act of 1975
{sce the Governor's proclamation on March 13, 2020, certifying that the COVID-19 pandemic poses an imiminent threat of disaster and
declaring a state of disaster for all counties in Texas).

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on May 12, 2020,
scheduled at 5:30 p.m.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PARTICIPATION IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before 5:30 p.m,

Note: Participatien via video conference is not required. If you plan on participating in the meeting during the public comment period
please contact the District at 830-672-1047 or admin@gcuwed.org to register as a speaker, You may also register as a speaker at the
beginning of the mecting. Registration as a speaker will require providing (1) first name; (2) last name; (3) email address, and (4)
phone number. Any person participating in the meeting must be recognized and identified by the Chairman each time they speak.

o Join by computer system:

Meeting link: https;//mectingsumerd. webex.convmeetingsamerd/|.php™TID=m0cb6d408a¢24132¢ 1 cchlab3 | Qeclas?
Meeting number: 621 742 970 Password: WXkS22Wr27E

» Join by phone +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll Access code: 621 742 970 Password: (99572297 from phones and video
systerrns)

You may download the Webex computer applications using the links below:
e Apple App: hitps://apps.apple.com/usfapp/eisco-webex-mectings/id298844386
e Google App: hitps://play. google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.cisco. webex. meetings
s Windows Application for Webex Meetings: hitps://www.webex.com/downloads html

‘The agenda is as follows:
1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person,
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):

B oo oo o

i
j.

k.
Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda,

Discuss and possibly take action on the re-work permit request from Eagleford Gas 8, LLC for a Carrizo Frack well.
Receive/acknowledge resignation of Bruce Patteson District #2 Board Director.

Discuss and possibiy take actien on the District’s Monitoring Weli Program.

Discuss and possibly take action on the District’s enforcement action against Leon Davis Water Welt Service Company.
Presentation of fegislative/legal updates from legal counsel,

W oo~ &

Approval of minutes of March 10, 2020 Public Hearing

Approval of minutes of April 14, 2020 Public Hearing

Approval of minutes of April 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report,

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Funds bills to be paid.

Approval of the Monitoring Well Project bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager
Expenses.

Approval of Manager's Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).

10.Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
1. Adjourn.



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
VIA TELEPHONE & WEBINAR CONFERENCE
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicaled items and is subject to change at any time. These
public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please
catl 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 351, Government Code, Vernon’s
Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on
any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation
regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and
deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an
open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 6" DAY OF MAY 2020 AT || O’CLOCK by 44%

POSTED

APR 0 6 2020

LONA ACKMAN
ES,COUNTY TEXAS
| BY v

S~




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
March 10, 2020
Public Hearing

Call to Order.

The Public Hearing of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order at 5:30 p.m. Present for the meeting were directors: Bruce Tieken, Barry
Miller, Kermit Thiele, and Mark Ainsworth. Bruce Patteson was not in attendance. Also present for the meeting
was GCUWCD General Manager Greg Sengelmann, Administrative Assistant Laura Martin, and Legal Counsel
Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

President of the Board to make comments.
The President of the Board made comment to explain the purpose of the Public Hearing.

Receive comments from the public on proposed amendments to the District’s rules.

Public comments were made by Trish Erlinger Carls, Special Counsel Alliance Regional Water Authority, and
Graham Moore, Executive Director Alliance Regional Water Authority. Written comments were received by
Mr. James Harris, landowner, Ms. Kelley Vickers, General Manager Guadalupe County Groundwater
Conservation District, and Mr. Graham Moore, Executive Director Alliance Regional Water Authority. A
recording of the meeting and copies of the written comments are available in the District office.

Adjourn.
Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Kermit Thiele seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

Approved By:

May 12, 2020

GS:Im



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
April 14, 2020
Public Hearing via webinar and teleconference

Call to Order.

The Public Hearing of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order at 5:34 p.m. Present for the meeting were directors: Bruce Tieken (by
computer), Barry Miller (in office), and Mark Ainsworth (by phone). Kermit Thiele was not in attendance. Also
present for the meeting was GCUWCD General Manager Greg Sengelmann and Administrative Assistant Laura
Martin. Other Attendees (by phone or computer) included: (See Attached List)

President of the Board to make comments.
The President of the Board made comment to explain the purpose of the Public Hearing.

Receive comments from the public on proposed amendments to the District’s rules,
No public comments were made. A recording of the public hearing and comments received are filed at the
District office.

Adjourn.
Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Mark Ainsworth seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 5:37 p.m.

Approved By:

May 12, 2020

GS:m



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
April 14, 2020
Board Meeting via webinar and teleconference

Call to Ovrder.

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District (the District) was called to order at 5:37 p.m. Present for the meeting were directors: Bruce Tieken,
Barry Miller, and Mark Ainsworth, Kermit Thiele and Bruce Patteson were not in attendance. Also present for
the meeting was GCUWCD General Manager Greg Sengelmann, Administrative Assistant Laura Martin. Other
Attendees included: (See Attached List) '

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
No public comments were made. A recording of the board meeting and comments received are filed at the
District office.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of March 12, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of the Monitoring Well Project bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
The Board of Directors acted on the Consent Agenda; Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented. Mr. Mark Ainswoth seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with members
in attendance.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
None.

Discuss and possibly take action on amendments to the District’s rules.
Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to accept the amendments to the District rules. Mr. Miller seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on the re-work permit request from Kennon Cantley for a Carrizo
Aquifer well.

General Manager, Greg Senelmann, discussed with the Board the permit application from Kennon Cantley. Mr.
Miller made a motion to approve the permit application for an agricultural well for Kennon Cantley. Mr.
Ainsworth seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on the District’s enforcement action against Leon Davis Water Well &
Service Company.

General Manager, informed the Board, General Counsel, Mr. Greg. Ellis, has moved forward with discovery
and a tentative deposition date in May 2020 with opposing counsel for Leon Davis Water Well & Service
Company. No action was necessaty.



Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.
None.

Adjourn
A motion was made by Mr. Miller to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Ainsworth seconded the motion. The

motion passed unanimously.

Approved By:

May 12, 20620
GS:Im



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report

May 12, 2020
CD Information
Purchase Purchase
Account Place Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 2/4/2019  $152,818.77 2.65% 8/4/2020  4/30/2020 $163,411.58
CD #48 Sage Capital Bank 2/14/2020  $250,000.00 2.10% 8/14/2021  4/30/2020 $260,184.45
CD #49 Sage Capital Bank 2/14/2020 $250,000.00 2.00% 8/14/2020  4/30/2020 $259,462.70
Total CD's to Date $683,058.73
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 0.34% 4/30/2020
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 0.11% 4/30/2020
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Place As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2020 $720,178.75
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2020 $22,855.95
Total Cash to Date $743,034.70
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2020 $39,487.38
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2020 $2,657.25
Total Cash to Date $42,144.83
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2020 $434,033.81
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2020 $2,123.33
Total Cash to Date $436,157.14
Banking Information -Monitoring Well Project
Account Place As of Amount
#50 MWP Operating Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2020 $351,704.84
Total Cash to Date $351,704.84
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,256,100.04
Using the Current Date and Malurity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security's par amount mulliplied by its number of days to maturily, divided by the total of all investments.
CD Start Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount Date Period Date  Mat. Date Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM
Sage Capital CD #11 $163,411.58 2/4/2019 4/30/2020 8/4/2020 96 22.967
Sage Capital CD #48 $260,184.45  2/14/2020 4/30/2020  8/14/2021 471 179.409
|Sage Capital CD #49 $259,462.70  2/14/2020 4/30/2020  8/14/2020 106 40.265
CD Total $683,058.73 242.640
#59 Money Market $720,178.75 1 0.458
#61 Operating $22,855.95 1 0.015
#35 Money Market $39,487.38 1 0.025
#70 Operating $2,657.25 1 0.002
#64 Money Market $434,033.81 1 0.276
#98 Operating $2,123.33 1 0.001
#50 Monitoring $351,704.84 1 0.224
Fund Total $1,573,041.31 1.000
Grand Totals $2,256,100.04 WAM 243.640

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Gonservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved
Investment Policy, State law, ang the Investment Strategy.

Greg S viestment Officer

Signed;

Dated: &/’”Zﬂ




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

May 12, 2020
AT&T Mobility-Paid $96.22
GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $257.00
City of Gonzales (Electric, Water, Sewage)-Paid $148.36
Virtualis Solutions, LLC (IT Service) $343.00
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $296.73
Reese's Print Shop (Office Supplies) $112.42
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $225.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $75.00
GM Ellis Law Frim, PC (May 2020 Legislative Services) $2,200.00
Hi-Tech Pest Control (Quarterly Service)-Paid $85.00
LJD Consulting & Bookkeeping (3rd party consulting) $287.50
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (Water Quality Samples) $2,360.00
DuBose Insurance Agency (CAN Surety Insurace Continuation) $177.50
DuBose Insurance Agency (CAN Surety Insurace Continuation) $177.50

TOTAL

$6,841.23




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
May 12, 2020

Wagener's Well Service (Mitigation Well G126) $6,843.00

Wagener's Well Service (Mitigation Well F184) $947.00

TOTAL $7,790.00




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 2322 CR 127 Nixon, TX 78140

invoice Pate: April 28, 2020
Owner: Rhodes, Kevin G126

Well Location: This well is located 2.43 miles SW of Smiley on CR 211, Smiley, TX
Well Type: LIVESTOCK, IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Well Data Collection Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Well data collection $190.80 gach $0.00
Diagnostic evaluation {pumping test, water quality) $286.20 each $0.00
Equipment and labor to remove/reinstall existing pump $600.00 each $0.00
Downhole camera survey $2.65 | per foot $0.00
Mobhilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Pump Removal/lnstallation Services Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Equipment and labor to remove existing pump $325.00) each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 100 {t. $2.480.00| each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump fo 200 ft, $3,371.00| each 1 $3,371.00
Price per foot over 200ft {includes pipe and wire) $4.35| per foot $0.00
Dole flow valve (15gpm) $116.60| each $0.00
Pressure relief valve $67.50| each 1 $67.50
Pressure switch {control switch) $57.501 each 1 $57.50
Pre-pressurized tank (80 gal capacity, includes cement pads) $975.00] each 1 $975.00
PVC electrical conduit & misc. fitlings (includes wire) $7.25| per foot $0.00
Electrical junction box $53.00| each $0.00
4 Portable panels to enclose well (5ft tall) $735.00] total $0.00
1-1/4 PVC pipe & ditching installed $4.50] per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 { lump sum 2 $500.00
Total $4,971.00
Solar Pump Installation Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Equipment/ labor to install solar pump and all associated equipment to 200 ft. 3$1,475.00] each $0.00
Solar pump system (11 gpm pump and 2 solar panels) $7,300.00f each $0.00
Add additional solar panel $1,272.00f each $0.00
Concret $12.00} each $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles roundtrip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Water Well Drilling Services Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 4-1/2" dia. well to 800 ft. $29.00 3$0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor {o install 5" dia. well to 800 ft. $32.00 $0.00
Eauipment, materials, and labor to install 6" dia. well to 800 ft. $35,00 $0.00
Borehole sealed around casing with ement or bentonite grout $12.60 $0.00
Consfruct 4x4 concrete well pad $650.00] each $0.00
Equipment and labor to develop wells $1,580.00f each $0.00
Mohilization/Demohilization < 50 miles round-trip $530.00f tlump sum $0.00
Total $0.00




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 2329 CR 127 Nixon, TX 78140

Invoice Date: April 28, 2020
Owner: Rhodes, Kevin G126

Well Location: This well is located 2.43 miles SW of Smiley on CR 211, Smiley, TX
Well Type: LIVESTOCK, IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Plugging and Abandonment Services

Unit Cost | Units [ No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 4" dia. Well to 800 ft. $8.36| per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 5" dia. Well to 800 ft. $10.48| per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 6" dia. Well to 800 ft. $12.60| per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $3,200.00] lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00

Additional Materials Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Chiorination $25.00 | per unit 1 $25.00
Jet Well $850.00] per unit 1 $850.00
11/4 Check valve $54.00{ per unit 1 $54.00
11/4 bull valve $47.00] per unit 1 $47.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $976.00

Hourly Rate for Work Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Remove well head & tie in new pump $112.00 per unit 8 $896.00
$112.00 per unit $0.00
$0.00
Total $896.00

Total Invoice

$6,843.00




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 2329 CR 127 Nixon, TX 78140

Invoice Date: April 22, 2020
Owner: Schmidt, Henry F184

Woell L.ocation: This well is located 1154 CR 383, Gonzales, TX.

Weli Type: DOMESTIC

WESTERN
Well Data Collection Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Well data collection $190.80 each $0.00
Diagnostic evaluation (pumping fest, water quality) $286.20 each $0.00
Equipment and labor to remove/reinstall existing pump $600.00 each $0.00
Downhole camera survey $2.65 | perfoot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Pump Removal/lnstallation Services Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Equipment and labor fo remove existing pump $325.00f each 30.00
Equipment, tabor, and materials to install electric pump to 100 ft. $2,480.00f each $0.00
Equipment, tabor, and materials to install electric pump to 200 ft. $3,371.00] each $0.00
Price per foot over 2001t {includes pipe and wire) $4.35] perfoot $0.00
Dole flow valve {15gpm) $116.60, each $0.00
Pressure relief vaive $67.50f each $0.00
Pressure switch (control switch) $57.50] each $0.00
Pre-pressurized tank (80 gal capacity, includes cement pads) $975.00f each $0.00
PVC electrical conduit & misc. fittings (includes wire) $7.25| per foot $0.00
Electrical junction box $53.00] each $0.00
4 Portable panels to enclose well (51t tall) $735.00 total $0.00
1-1/4 PVC pipe & ditching instailed $4.50{ per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip - $250.00 | lump sum 1 $250.00
Total $250.00
Solar Pump Installation Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Equipment/ labor to install solar pump and all associated equipment to 200 ft. $1,475.00| each $0.00
Solar pump system (11 gpm pump and 2 solar panels) $7,300.00| each $0.00
Add additional solar panel $1,272.00] each $0.00
Concret $12.00] each $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles roundtrip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Water Well Drilling Services Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 4-1/2" dia. well to 800 ft. $29.00 $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 5" dia. well to 800 ft. $32.00 $0.00
Fquipment, materials, and labor to install 6" dia. well to 800 ft. $35.00 $0.00
Borehole sealed around casing with ement or bentonite grout $12.60 $0.00
Construct 4x4 concrete well pad $650.00f each $0.00
Equipment and lahor to develop wells $1,590.00[ each $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-irip $530.00[ lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 2329 CR 127 Nixon, TX 78140

Invoice Date: April 22, 2020
Owner: Schmidt, Henry F184

Well Location: This well is located 1154 CR 383, Gonzales, TX.

Well Type: DOMESTIC
WESTERN

Plugging and Abandonment Services

Unit Cost

Units

No. Units

Total

Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 4" dia. Well to 800 ft.

$8.36

per foot

$0.00

Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 5" dia. Well to 800 ft.

$10.48

per foot

$0.00

Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 6" dia. Well to 800 ft,

312.60

per foot

$0.00

Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip

$3,200.00

lump sum

$0.00

Total

$0.00

Additional Materials Not Included in Unit Costs

Unit Cost

Units

No. Units

Total

Chlorination

$25.00

per unit

$25.00

Jet Well

$850.00

per unit

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total

$25.00

Hourly Rate for Work Not Included in Unit Costs

Unit Cost

Units

No. Units

Total

Remove well head & REINSTALL

$112.00

per unit

$672.00

$112.00

per unit

$0.00

$0.00

Total

$672.00

Total Invoice

$947.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
May 12, 2020

TOTAL $0.00




GCUWCD MWP BILLS TO BE PAID
May 12, 2020

TOTAL $




020Z ‘¢l Aepy eyeq
‘Ag panoiddy

eLLvS ang [EloL 0Z0Z ‘0¢-| Iudy :palaro) polad
sosuadxy

eL LY [ejojqng abeayiy

G/5°0 X 9By jualiny

€8 SS{IIN [€JO ]

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

8G OvL'6l 28061 UOXIN| ~ SS|BZUOD| S|[BAA JBIBA MUIUQ uo uonoadsu] 9L [J[BAA Jonpuo)

4 GO6'8l 0y6'8L 80¢ N4| Sss|ezuoL) 8 se9 plojajbes Jof uoleooT JULIRd [IBAA UO Yo8U)
S9|IN |e10L abea]In abeajI\ o] wod4 areq/du] jo ainjenN

Buipug Buiuuibag

Jodoey asuadxg Jabeuep jelauan)
J0141SI(J UOIBAIBSUOD J3)eAA punolbiopun AJunoy sajezuox)




0202 ‘Tl ey :8ieq
:Ag penosddy

AN WA eng [ejoL 0202 ‘'S0 Ae - 80 [UdY PSISA0D poldd
90'6¢$ 6102/50/G0 (sanddng 2o10) HeN-[BM
00923 810z/£Z/r0 (sa1jddng 2010) HEN-IEA
99'9% 020¢/60/¥0 (ebejsod sjoxoed pieod) SASN
00'0% |eolans | siey X ebesiiy
850 X 31y Waln)
0 SO\ 1el0L
0
0
0
0

sajljN '101 abea|Ip abes|in o] | woi4 oleq/dui] Jo sinjeN

Buipug Buluuibsg

Jodoy asuadxgy

UILB P BINE

1911]S1(] UOIJBAISSUOY I9)epp punoibiapun Ajuno) sejezuon




020z 'z Aep o3eqQ
:Ag panroiddy

50°982% anQg [el0L 0202 ‘0¢-1 1udy
00°0.$ suoyd
S0'SLT$ [ejoigng abes|iy sasuadxg
G660 X |iey usung
24> SaIN BJO L
95 LYE'Y8 |62 78 UOXIN| ®SWOH SOIAIRS |9 S Jousbepn g7/y
|44 €ET ¥8 0LZ'¥8 HOA MSN S[HIT| SWOoH UONEOD] [|]oM IPIUYDS ZC/1
[44 691 '¥8 2l'¥8 juouljeyg| SuwoH UOLEDQ] ||[om LBYSIM 2/t
99 8€0'v8 286'¢c8 A9liLUG| SWoH UOHEDO] [[2m S3SpoUy] /L/y
29 GGR'e8 £6.°¢8 UOXIN| SWoH B0IMSG ||9MA SJaubEeM €1/Y
99 GZL'€8 699°¢8 Asjiug| Swoy UOREDO] |[&m SIPOLUY B/
144 029'¢8 /65'¢8 HOA MON S| ] SWOH UOEDO] [IBMm IPILLUYDS /Y
9% 655 €8 £0s'€8 ASliuS| awoH UCNEDQ] ||oMm sapoUy 9/
S3a[IN 18101 abeoaliN abes|iin 0] | wolqg ayeqydii} jo ainjeN
Buipug Buruuibag

Jodoay asuadxy

pung uonebiIN

uosuag MUl

JOLI3SI(] UOIIBAIaSUOY J3)epA punoaBiapun AJunos ssjezuox)




02027 ‘21 Aey 83eq
Ag psaoaddy

ST Yers ong |ejo} 020Z ‘0% - | |udy :palano) polsd
sosuadxy

ST YSTS [ejoygng abesjiy

G/G°0 X 91y JuUalingd

06.L salify |ejo L

GOl G69'8¢1 066'8¢1 Sbil N4 SWoH so|dwes DA 6Z/Y

v/ 626 LC1 GG8'/E) Aojiwg|  suioH |eziqoH sajdWes DM GlL/iv

L6 GGR'/E1 9/ LEL uinbeg SWIOH vogo 0} se|dwes DM GLiv

671 €9.'/¢€1 yLo'/cl ISEAA R "0 S|[BZUOL) 'S SWoH se|dwes DM YLy

49" 1A WA AR AN 00 S8[eZUOD 'M'S awloH ssjdwes DM 0Ly

06 Zer'T8 Zye'z8 uinBag|  BWoH vHdo 0} sa|dwes DM /v

G6 88¢°/C1 €6C'LEL 0JogsiybUAA SWOoH so|dwes DM L/

A S TAPAN A 6L LEL ‘00 s9[eZUOoY) D SUWOH sojdwes DM 9/
ST abea|IN abes|In ol wol ojeq/dii] jo aunjenN

Buipug Bujuuibeg

Jodoay asuadxy
uepluysa] pjei4

Ipausg sawep

19L1SI(] UOIJBAISUOY J8)eA) punolbiapun Ajuno) sejezuon




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
April 2020

On April 2" I travelled to the Eagleford Gas 8, LLC proposed well site on FM 308 to verify the fenceline spacing for the
well permit application.

On April 21° [ travelled to CR 168 in the Nixon area to conduct a water well driller inspection on Drillink Inc. The well
was drilled and installed in accordance with the District’s rules.

During the month of March, I worked with Greg Ellis, the District’s attorney, on the Leon Davis Water Well Service
deposition questions,

During the month of March, [ reviewed the water quality sampling results and began preparing the annual report.

SSLGC’s April production was about 1,107 ac-ft which is about 69% of the monthly allowable production.

CRWA’s April production was about 217 ac-ft which is about 35% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS April production was about 933 ac-ft which is about 96% of the monthly allowable production.

AQUA’s March production was about 30 ac-ft which is about 7% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought Index, as of April, 2020, indicates that most of the District was under abnormally dry conditions.



spuesnow U sucieb

£1L£242%  SJRIOQIBIOL oLiL © teafioy-poid jo % BYOZPE: - JRIQLIR [BJOL
[ei=gsie] "OL JUSAIRD J10) S|qRMI[IE Alguowu jo ¢
L8400 13/9% Ul UOBINPOI "o JuBLIND
BY'9Zve LT06Y 01’988 $2'08 000 8E'LGE 86'Lpe’ i£59F SLiey 50°89¢ y2-gan PEGLE ey e B0l
92G'BLL'E PEL'BGL L85zt £86'LE 0 295 VhL SEYLLL OrgLSL £66'851 915751 LIL'E £61'201 282'CL ,SUOjIeD) 12301
0008
230
0008
>OZ
00CS L
190
0008
dag
00°0$ o
m:ﬁ.
0008
Alnp
- .
Iung
0008
oTrig'ss joiZ'e [eeve ayZ'ig’ [ R 11 RN TNE- Y- R SLE'8Y: ST eglee T 160602 £18'68 TveeleT 10 sy
ZBLLEN'E soL'zIE'L Toib'ess yECTYE'L Gee'see - | CsgLLEL | oZEweE T EBReYE [ C5E'SEE 20788 S egelgly | gpZ'oRg
0TGE'SS (8158 (piE'eT 082 ] 0 $EL'6T FAWA-1 £r8LE 865'ZY 0 0 88LEL
168966’ BLE'PYE'S 0L4'E8S PEEPYEL ¥Z5'79E 96L'26 LE0'10E 056'226 Z¥5'S6T S52'¥8 04648 852'086 BN
§yles'ss  |esgy ey FLEEL B - L R ST gty T L E T egoeg T logetay RSN V. TN ggklgelt L0 R bt
LiG0LE'E 6r0'TZR L “glv'ees b PEEFPE'L geg'SgZ [ Emsgles | vev'ese | Lee'gan 826'552 gea'vy [ 0288 0oP'als g2d
20°089'08  |BE8S  [0GB'6K #8E'ZT $85'1Z b 20401 1ge'Le (WS Fa 8652y o
366'126'Z 8£4'808') 2Pi'e88 $BEPPE'L 115'98T SEL'OY LYY VEE LEv'LE8 £ZE6LZ 8548 08L'lgl 09r'gLs
5384 W8 ebesfl Japl . abesql RN, abesn T ~ebEsSn. . 3o SDES(l. . JeyalN .. SDesft. . IR abesn. . Jejen . aBESM.. JoyeW - oBESN . Jejal. 3RS I T 3BEsn. PPN 8BRS JojOl -
TRENAM . BRERBAMG T T OMETRMY - 1 SHIPM AR 1BM o 32 S 1PM v 12M SE M - ST ZRUAMT a#IeM
Eod £e0d - 2e0d 1£0d 230d ~ 910d “Zlad whod olod, 600d *.800d ©200d -
020Z

abesn - Buipeay a919N

uoyesedion JusLIBA0D) (2007 uinBag-zuaLog



SSLGC Monthly Production

2015 Production

B82016 Production

m2017 Production
m 2318 Production
12019 Production
® 2020 Production

L%
(3

a L el
NSNS NS EN NS EN NN NANARA L RNAERNENT RN AN

Py,

e R Val

e b’

e ad et

=

"t e ey

1,600.00

1,400.00
1,200.00

1,000.00 -
800.00 -
600.00
400.00 -
200.00 A

(yosy-a10€) NOILONAOYd

April 2020



spuesnoyy U suogeh |

ggel

YAHD WO UORIBIICD,

'AS6Z6

. : TRIBETIID I
‘o1 JUBLING 10J 2jqeMmolie Ajluow Jo ahirjusdisd
14/0V L] UCIISNPOId LIUO Juaiing

120L

‘go'izl gy : b : ViR L
L0947 BZ8YL BLLZL 9856 aSUoED [2j0)
. v 230
AON
100
ideg
mm:q
Ainp
:mc:ﬁ
) hms_
ioeT) 00922 15’6 . |eselL g8e'k . |esEs 00z . ORI F4>-k- T8 T 090 SRR |51 A R
¥B0'PG 99145} L8P0zl 18z's8 2£5'89 ¥rLZT OES'BLL'L] T peE9'gEE’L . BOE'/16" BOEYEL udy

8156 LOL'ZE 108'9 gLz 1298 265'8 ¥Z8'L 1684 865'G FP5'9
18417 995'6Z1 S¥6QLL o Lle'es . vpglig CEAPRL . 0EE'BLLL . eesezel . 804616 118'TEL YoIEN
LWL'e LIT'ET ZiB'8. a Sofesores g b KZEEL 0 G bBG : BOL'T S
602’2 So¥'20L wLe0L | T 86E'el SRR /- % T AN IR 1 K T e0g 2L L) OV'EZE LT BEL0LET |- Legszs | aRd

186'6 erz'sT ¥zl LrEYl ¥89'E gLe's BEP'L iy Ly 8142
L Sar'Z 881 'yB ZLL'G6 29E'5. 16442 ZEs'766 L6L'PLL'L 916'22¢8'1 orr' 108 8ZT'ETL uer
“obesn 4ol ..omwm:. FETET R sbesp - " Hjaly m.mmm:... Iejep - obesny - ieep . ebesn . 1sel sbesn. 48BN oBesn .. . 9PN abesn: Agle|y - ebesp T MepBN L BjRE

1SB3 UBNASHYD - jses puog - IS UBNSLYD 1S8M puog PIBURITE BSNOH USHIIYD e sAwwoy- " pep.asnoH dwes o . 13 PRl [2)$80D {iem desing o
oL# 1PM Sl# lI9M YLE I1SM CLE M T GH#HEM 8# 11PM . B IBM 6# 1194 LoRL#IeALC LTI 1M
Z6E7 6L 06171 8811 T 881 ©9B0d 120d © 8z0d 620d 080d
0z02

abesn - Buipesy 1939l J9JBM USURY S|IBM
Auoyiny 1a1epn [euoiBay uofuen



ol
o
od
o
od
od

O2019P
2020 P

oo & 4
w0 P~ w
L& & &5
Ng” [
o o )

ASRALHHFL LML AR TRLA LRV VRN

______ AR EEGEGEEEEE—ssss
o ..-I.I.I.I.I. = u .'. [ m = W .-. o N '.'-. -. .' -.-

A R A A A T A T L A AT T T S A

L O A LSRR %
vl

e w iy micn dy iy
R R

e N N

i

April 2020

CRWA Monthly Production

ST R e
[ 3 [}

P LA DA T A T T A T T TR T D e e e T T T T </
“»
[‘(‘CF
T e T R A T T R R T P BN T R B

- 'ﬁ-ﬁ-‘.l

450

400

350

300
250
200

(100)-a108B) UOIIONPOIH



spuesnoyl u suoyet

o rie‘oes s12][0G (€303, glee” " aeak 105 "poud §O % Uy eL8e dpad 10§ Jor B0
BLGS YIUOW JELIND 10] a]qemo]|e KYIuow Jo %
GE'ZES W/OB UL UOHINPOIY YO JUaUIRD
ZrBL8E £5'681 -2 4 BOGHe e T el Y g0L0Z T peeeg T SLBZT T og'ee E 1oe [R10E
98L'€9T'L SO¥'SY 69E°CS) G02'012Z 081'802 gzg'iee £L5'60 £80'PEL $98'vL 50928 xSUO[[ED) 101
0008 3
220
0008
AON
o0'0%
130
00'0%
00'0%
coo$
Alnr
0008 :
sune
00°0%
Aep
9B'GEFS  |[96'¢ 10 o |seE0E. S GREAG e G g - |rezes: s AN eguRen LT (gegtge I 0 B B v SO
ozZy'cye'l £15'862 ereeset | © T 9ZR'00s'e i 5O1'P86'2 gigger'z - | sRlovs'T | T pRYGYS'L : T gge'egee s | ady
£2789'L8 (286D |0 529'6E £6.'65 9ez'0% A Lso'al 8€0'85 8L¥'3L z89'0¢
BBLGYEL BSH'YSE'E 6LO'LD5L LSE'ZPP'T ¥Y6'LE8'T £9Z'¥60'E 291'699'2 699'5¥5"Y BEO'GLTE Jep
19'/68'/8  |6¥E'e  |6Sr'Sy U |9rees lgse'es : 178'08 U 0eges 0 AR B6E'SE CHEl'e S ZLL02 T
9TY'Sre'y - £8Y'BIG'T ‘ 982 I¥e't §1L'TCr'T i 285°6LL'E : 78€'€80°Z - E P2LL29T | 284'125°L feleioer-TAv. RN - S
PORER’LS  |¥06% [0S 03'882'EE oF SYe'9E 0L '8¥E'0Y 0v'289'SS CO6LT'TL 00'eL0'sY 05'580°Z8 0899182
196'668' L 9E6'Z98'2 PO6'PaLL 28F 1562 TIL'OZLE Z8E'E80'T $8.'165'2 LhP'ezs'L 781'69LT
EECER =R ELEE FESETS ) .mmmﬂ._ FEETTE obesfy- ety - : 3 abesfy L aeel . ebesn T e3el ..mmm.mm.. T -abesn T AR
’ SL"DM 13M S PEDANIBA T ODM e N T DM T DMIBMET L GTDMIIBM T DM EM
grod- - L Ipod ; : RSN 7 - EENES arod S804

0202
abesq - Butpeay 1918
waSAS L8]] OIUOIUY UES

£ 480




SAWS Monthly Production

& 2014 Production

™ 2015 Production

E 2016 Preduction
£2017 Production
¥ 2018 Production
(12019 Production
B 2020 Production

- T O AL A L D DL Lo L Loy L9 LS ]
B S S0 1 0 B g IO S AT 2 g A b

CL LA LA Lo Ly L% ]
S&S&S&SSSH‘;\S‘;S%SS‘;‘;SS YRTINNY

ESSESENSN

__ |
A AN AN SASASRANSARRNS

S A

R A A A T D T e T LA i

BEARMSSSASASASAMANAAAR SR Y

LA )

AT T R e et g T ] ot v

St aatrst

(O

AN SRR
{ - L e T L €L EC L L TE X X ST C LEE Ee e
P

(L b L LA LA LA

LA R ARt h Lt
P INIATIINRY
N

‘:‘:S\.a‘:r‘.o‘: 2P 2 RIS

SRR \\\\\\ AARAAAAY

RE2)

ARARRRAAALALLA VLR,

[ £

A P B P I L S A L I e E L T I T L LR LT

LI e L A A

BB o % 3t

LR S R s R

AR R AR L .

LESASEREASS K&K&K\K&‘.‘&R\R\

K‘\KR"aﬁ.\‘.‘\'R‘-.\K".‘\W‘\\\‘.‘R‘E".‘&‘\(&R'&’K’iﬂ({«ﬁﬁﬂ‘.{.‘x«ﬁ‘\

1,200.00

[
k3 I

= =) o o o =
=] =] (= o a =
< S = =] o S
=t o 2 o o

S| @D ® < A

Ll

(1983-ma28) UolONPOLd

April 2020




spursSnoy; Ul suojeb,

'697L49$  ssElogiEoL | teak Joy 14/0V [E10L
Yluow Jua.LIND 10} d|qemolje Ajyjuoul jo abejuadiad
14/DV Ul UOBRINPOL YIUOR JUdLIND

6e

8¥0¢

L Isquissed

J8QUIBAON

_____.”_hmm&umu

Jaquisidag

o enbny
Anp
e e e T e

Aeppy

S T = - Sl udy
sg6zc  $ 000 CYeLEY 967 0Z8Y
- $ 000 0o _ bosziy - ooo'9bl'ees
LUY8L $ 000 L EBRELE e e BT GeE
/629L $ 000 £5°9%0¢ Ziv'e
000 00°0 00ZL¥E  000'9SE'YS9 0g'gege  008'//9'68y  Aenuer
o1 | pepodsuel) - ePesn- - ueN |
B Ay TTTIL I

008'9z8'86Y  Yole

00 piee

S 000'819'eEY - Aleniga

soa4 | papodsues) - ebesn 4O | ‘papodsues - abesn
SRR 112 uouIH R e e ey < 3 L | Lo
6102
abesqn - Buipeay 1919\
uonzeiodion Aiddng ssiepy YNOV

eea




Q2015
22016
=2017
®2018
o2018
=2020

AQUA Monthly Production

"

A AT S A A A 1R e )
Yo,
L)
O
v
R e e et e I T ) 99((/
I_) 3 _ M ) I_ | AR s,/a
)
[\

SR e r e e n Wn Wa W o n g i W e N i LN
C L A A o A L o A L L L L L A L A L o L e T L T L L

AR O,

SN s MUAIRERINNY

60
65

T
[fe3 o 3 [ o j wn Q
o~ (o} — —

50
45
40
3
3

{1@8j-8408) NOILONAON

March 2020



npa-jun-iojuowiybnoip

Jeue) uonebiyip ybnoiq |euonen
oyyleg yelogaQ

Joginy

))

xdsenoqy/npa-jun-Joyuowiybnoip//sdpy \ —
0] 06 “opuopy 1yBnoiq a8y} uo uoieuLojUl a
; : V 4
aJoul Joo Aien few SUOKIPUOI (8007 "SUOIIPUOI
8/20S-pEROIq LD S8sNo0y JojIUOK JyBnoiq 8y ] %

1yBnouq jeuondsox3g +a

1ybnoiq swenx3 £€a

wbnouq a18nas zQ

wbnouq s1e18polp LA

Aig Ajewiougy 0g

SUON

R STSVENT]|

JULE

1
ST
/
/|

7

N

1d3 "wre g pljeA wmxml—l

(0z0z ‘0¢ udy Aepsiny] pasesjoy)

0202 ‘gz |lidy Joyiuopy 3ybnoiqg 'sn



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report
April 2020
On April 6™, T went to Smiley to meet Mr. Kevin Rhodes water well location to discuss mitigation.
On April 7™, T went to Little New York to meet Mr. Henry Schmidt at water well location to discuss mitigation.
On April 8%, I went to Smiley to meet Mr. Rhodes at water well location to discuss mitigation.
On April 13" T wen t to Nixon to meet Wagener’s Well Service to discuss mitigation on the Rhodes water well.

On April 17" | T went to Smiley to meet Wagener’s Well Service at the Rhodes water well to discuss mitigation.

On April 20", I went to Belmont to meet Ms. Angela Wishert at wate
the water well.

11 location to answer questions about

On April 22", T went to Liitle New York to meet Wagener’s W
jet the water well. Swedges at 10° (ten feet) below ground s

ice at the Schmidt water well location to
ot get a pump in the water well.

On April 28", T went to Smiley to meet Wagener’s Well:Service at the Rhodég ivater well location to install a

new pump.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
April 2020
On March 2", T collected water quality samples from wells in north Gonzales County.
On March 3", I collected water quality samples from wells in north Gonzales County.
On March 6™, T collected water quality samples from wells in south and west Gonzales County.
On March 12", T collected water quality samples in east Gonzales County.
On March 19™, I picked up collection bottles at GBRA in Seguin.

On March 24", I collected water quality samples from wells i ‘gast Gonzales County.

On March 25", T collected water quality samples from WE
inspected in the Maresh Drilling well for Mr. Sorrell. %

ntral Gonzales County. I

On March 26", I made a second inspection on th Maresh Drilling foE:Vr Sorrell.

On March 30™, T collected water quality samplh‘ “ffom wells in_central GonZales County.

On March 31°%, I collected water qua



RECEIVED MAR 3 12020

GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DRILLING AND PRODUCTION APPLICATION FORM

Permit Type: Drill New Equip New ZIRe-wm'k ZRe-equip Alter
Proposed Use: Irrigation Public Supply \/ Industrial Injection
Other (specify)

Owner/Operator Information

Fac:llty Owner: Eagleford GaS 8, LLC Hiiho: (817) 921'1889
Owner Address: 111 Boland Street, Ste 301, Ft Worth, Tx

Facility Operator: ; Phone: (817) 921-1889
Operator Ad dress.Lonestar Operating, LLC (817)

111 Boland Street, Ste 301, Ft Worth, Tx

Well Location Information

Survey Name: W CJenks Abstract Number: 296

Latitude: North 29 degrees 24' 33.9" Longitude: West g7 degrees 27' 22.74"
Well Address/Location: County Road 308
This well is located: 42g¢. ft from the nearest property line

J

List all other wells located on the property upon which this well is to be located and all wells located on the
contiguous acres which shall be considered for the production of this well.

Attach a map of all property owners adjacent to the property upon which this well will be located and list all
owners of the property as recorded in the Gonzales County or Caldwell County tax rolls and identify all well
owners located on the adjacent properties.

Well Construction/Completion Information

Name of Driller: Chris Rodgers Texas Water Well Drillers License No.: 59479WPK
Proposed/Completed Depth of Well: 3100  Aquifer: Carrizo Drilling Start Date: Upon permit approval

Proposed/Completed Casing Size: g 5/g;in dia.
Proposed/Completed Screen/Perforation Depths: 3100 ft 3100 ft 3100 1t 3100 £t
If the well is to be drilled, completed or equipped such that it will require an exception to the District’s spacing
and production rules, attach a brief statement describing the reasons for the exception.
Well Production Information
Total Contiguous Acres within Management Area Owned/Leased by Applicant: 554 acres
Total Amount of Water requested in Permit Application: 554 ac-ft/yr
Maximum well pumping capacity based on fenceline spacing chart: 460 gpm
Production for peaking is allowed to exceed the well permitted capacity in any monthly period, however, the

actual calendar year production from January 1" and ending on December 31" shall not exceed the permitted
production for that year.



GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DRILLING AND PRODUCTION APPLICATION FORM

Acknowledgments

I agree that this well will be drilled within 50 feet of the location specified, and that I will furnish the
District a complete State of Texas Well Report and any geophysical log that might be made within 60 days
of completion of this well. I agree to abide by the District Rules, Management Plan, and orders of the
Board of Directors. Furthermore, I agree not to produce this well in a wasteful manner.

Date: £ — 5"'202@
Tracy’Hindman it Fi€ld Logistics Mgr

Signature:

Printed Name:

District Use Only

Date Application Received:%\%\\lb?-l) Date Fee Received: OA 5|7 0Z 0D  Check No.: \Orlz

Field Inspection Date: Q"({OZ{ZOZO Field Inspector: Q;g 63 igﬁz lﬂﬂ.ﬂ AN




Viewer Map

March 31, 2020
wellUseWells @ Livestock
. Domestic {:) Rig Supply

Esri, HERE, Garmin,

< L & Source: Esri, DigitalC
Frac [] Gonzales County Appraissal District Parcels




saniadoid gA ® g¢

saijiadold 9A 3 g

7

i

u

1Snii| mw__a_mucm.__mr. -3

31e1s3 AS4SOU|O| T PaiP|IAe

p—

EJOUE DIAE s

sanladold gA o g




T ——— e —n ———al F i

L YO T oA I
| 2 b
e B ﬁw
y e &
S B e g R RS 3
o . wm_:mao_a m> um g wm“mm_.m e S s
: I myocmj o
- san1edoid 8/ % g \_q Lsisnl] wm:a_mucm leH
EJOUEL PIAE@E «  ssaniadoigd gA R g

-2




NOTICE OF PERMIT APPLICATION
TO
RE-WORK AN ABANDONDED OIL & GAS WELL
FOR
FRAC SUPPLY USE

Filed By
Eagleford Gas 8, LLC

Eagleford Gas 8, LLC has submitted an application for a permit to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) to convert an abandoned oil & gas
well into a water well for frac supply use. The proposed frac supply well is located
approximately 6.5 miles S. of Gonzales, on County Road 308 in Gonzales County.
Eagleford Gas 8, LLC proposes to produce approximately 554-acre feet of groundwater per
year at a maximum pumping rate of 460 gallons per minute. The well will be completed in
the Carrizo Aquifer.

The GCUWCD Rules in effect at the time of this permit application submittal are the July
10, 2018 Rules. Permit notice and hearing procedures are included in Rule 24. Copies of
the GCUWCD’s July 10, 2018 rules are available at the GCUWCD office located at 522
Saint Matthew Street, Gonzales, Texas 78629 or online at the GCUWCD website
www.gcuwed.org . The GCUWCD phone number is 830-672-1047.

Interested persons may provide written comments to the GCUWCD on the proposed
industrial supply well permit application. Written comments must be filed within thirty
(30) days of the date of publication of this notice and in accordance with Rule 24 of the rules
of the GCUWCD. Comments should be submitted to the GCUWCD’s General Manager at
522 Saint Matthew, P.O. Box 1919, Gonzales, Texas 78629.

If no comments are received by the end of the 30-day comment period, a public hearing may
not be required and the Board may act on the permit application.



04/03/2020

8:53 Alan Molnosky called the district office to talk to the General Manager, Mr. Greg
Sengelmann, about the notice from Eagleford Gas 8, LLC letter received as an adjacent landowner. Mr.
Sengelmann discussed with Mr. Molnosky the notice and permit application from tagleford Gas 8, LLC.
Mr. Molnosky did not want to leave a public comment nor protest the application.

2:36 Ms. Ludmilla “Milly” Janota called the district office to talk to the General Manager, Mr.
Greg Segelmann, about the notice from Eagleford Gas 8, LLC letter received as an adjacent landowner.
Mr. Sengelmann discussed with Mr. Molnosky the notice and permit application from Eaglefored Gas 8,
LLC. Ms. Janota did not want to leave a public comment nor protest the application.



Bruce Paticson, Director District 2
P.O. Box 547
Nixon, Texas 78140

March 11, 2020

GCUWCD Board of Directors

PO Box 1919

Gonzales, TX 78629

Dear GCUWCD Beoard of Directors,

I am writing to inform you of my decision to resign my position with the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District, effective immediately. 1have ongoing family obligations that take up the greater portions of
my time,

I think the GCUWCD is a very important endeavor in these changing times and wish you continued success.
Sincerely,

Ft {5

Bruce Patteson



